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Christopher W. Olmsted, Esq. (SBN 173771)
BARKER OLMSTED & BARNIER APLC.
3550 Camino del Rio N., Suite 303

San Diego, CA 92108

Tel: (619) 682-4040

Fax: (619) 220-7056

Attorneys for Plaintiffs SYNDROME DISTRIBUTION,

INC.
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
" FOR SOURTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SYNDROME DISTRIBUTION, INC. a CASENO.: "11CV0945BTM CAB
California Corporation ,
, COMPLAINT FOR PATENT
Plaintiff, INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO.
' 6,279,434B1
V.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

TGM DISTRIBUTION, INC. dba TGM
SKATEBOARDS, a Michigan
Corporation,

Defendant
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Plaintiff, Syndrome Distribution, Inc. for its Complaint against TGM Distribution, Inc.,
states and alleges as follows:

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff, Syndrome Distribution, Inc. (hereinafter “Syndrome” or “Plaintiff”) is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of California, and having a
principal place of business at 1410 Vantage Court, Vista, California.

2. Upon information and belief, Defendant TGM Distribution, Inc. (hereinafter
“TGM”) is a corporation organized and existing under thev laws of the state of Michigan, and
having a principal place of business at 39755 Mazuchet Drive, Harristown Township, Michigan,
and doing business under the name TGM Skateboards.

3. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that each of the
Defendants participated in and is in some manner responsible for the acts described in this
Complaint and any damages resulting therefrom.

4, Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that each of the
Defendants has acted in concert and participation with each other concerning each of the claims in
this Complaint. |

5. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that each of the
Defendants were empowered to act as the agent, servant and/or employees of each of the other
Defendants, and that all the acts alleged to have been done by each of them were authorized,

approved, and/or ratified by each of the other Defendants.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This action arises under the patent laws of the United States of America (35 U.S.C.
§§ 271 et seq.), and is for patent infringement. Jurisdiction for all counts is based on 28 U.S.C. §§
1331, 1332, and 1338(a) and (b).

7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants by virtue of the fact that
the Defendants have availed themselves of the forum by doing business here, by Virtne' of its
actions of infringement by sales of infringing product to California customers, and by hai/ing
conducted the acts giving rise to this cause of action in the State of California and the Southern
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District of California. .
8. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§139i(b) and (c), and 1400(b) as Defendants
have committed acts of ihfringernent in this judicial district. | |

BACKGROUND OF THE CONTROVERSY

9.  Plaintiff designs, manufactures and sells skateboard and skdteboard related
products. | »

10.  Plaintiff is the owner of all right, title and interest in and to United States Design
Patent No. 6,279,434B1, entitled “Skateboard _Toolv’.’ (hereinafter, the “Patent.”) A true and correct
copy of this Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 1. The Patent was duly and lawfully issued on |
August 28, 2001 and is presently valid and in full effect. The Patent covers the invention of a
popular tool product s.old by Syndrome, used by skateboard riders to adjust skateboard hardware.
The Patent has been assigned by David Brown to Syndrome. Syndrome sells the commercial
embodiments of the Pa_tent from its facility in Vista, California.

11. - Upon information and belief, Defendants have been and are infringing the Patent
within this district and elsewhere in the United States by making, using, selling, importing,
distributing and/or offering for sale products that infringe on the elaims of the Patent. A
photocopy of certain of Defendants’ products are attached hereto as Exhibit 2. |
12.  Defendants are on actual notice of Syndrome s patent rights.

13.  Upon information and belief, by the acts of patent 1nfr1ngement herein complained

of, the Defendants have made substantial profits to which they are not equltably entitled.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT No. 6,279,434B1) |
14, Plaintiff Syndrome re-alleges each and every allegation set for in Paragraphs 1
through 13 above, and incorporates them herein by reference.
15.  Defendants have infringed the Patent by offermg for sale and/or selling on its
website, on third party websites, and in stores the infringing products 1ncorporat1ng the features of
the Patent. |
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16.  Defendants infringement constitutes a violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), (b) and (c).

17. By reason of the aforementioned acts of Defendants, the Plaintiff has suffered great
detriment in a sum which exceeds this Court’s minimal jurisdictional amount, but which éannot
be ascertained at this time.

18. Upon information and belief, Defendants continue to infringe Plaintiff’s Patent,
and will continue to infringe Plaintiff’s Patent to Plaintiff’s irreparable harm, unless enjoined by
this Court.

19.  Upon information and belief, Defendants were aware of the Patent, and the past

and continuing infringement of the Patent by Defendants is willful, in violation of 35 U.S.C. §
271(a), entitling Plaintiff to enhanced damages.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against the Defendants as follows:

A. A judgment that Defendants have infringed the Patent in suit.

B. A preliminary and permanent injunction, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §283, et seq.
enjoining Defendants and all persons in active concert or participation with them,
or persons acting or purporting to act on their behalf, including but not limited to
their managing members, officers, directors, partners, owners, agents,
representatives, employees, attorneys, successors and assigns from any further acts
of infringement of the Patent in suit.

C. An accounting of damages re‘sulting' from the infringement of the Patents by
Defendants as provided in 35 U.S.C. § 284.

D. An award to Plaintiff of damages, in an amount yet to be ascertained, resulting
from the infringement of the Patents by Defendants as provided in 35 U.S.C. §§
271 and 284. |

E. A finding that Defendants’ infringement of the Patents in suit has been willful,
wanton and intentional, and issuing an award for treble damages, costs and interest
under inter alia, 35 U.S.C. §284.

F. An award to Plaintiff Syndrome of any additional remedies from infringement of
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the Patent by Defendants as provided in 35 U.S.C. §289.

G. An award of Plaintiff’s attorney’s fees and costs incurred in this action because of

the exceptional nature of the infringement under, inter alia, 35 U.S.C. § 285.

H. That Defendants be required to cancel any purchase orders for infringing products

and destroy all inventory of the same; and

L. Such other relief as the Court may deem just and equitable under the circumstances

herein.

Respectfully submitted,

Dated: May 2, 2011

/s/ Christopher W. Olmsted

BARKER OLMSTED & BARNIER, APLC

Christopher W. Olmsted '
Attorneys for Plaintiff
DISTRIBUTION, INC.
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PLAINTIFF’S JURY DEMAND

Pursuant to Rule 28(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff Syndrome hereby

demands a jury trial of all issues triable to a jury.
Respectfully submitted,

Dated: May 2, 2011

/s/ Christopher W. Olmsted

BARKER OLMSTED & BARNIER, APLC

Christopher W. Olmsted
Attorneys for Plaintiff
DISTRIBUTION, INC.
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(6] ABSTRACT

The present tavention is “directed 1o a 100} for use on a
skatcboard and easily camied in-a pants pocket of a user. The
tool has a body Is in the general shape of a “T” baving a
crossbar bisecied by astein and provides for three sockels of
differing sizes, one of each being mounted at each end of the
crossbar and the free end of the stem, Provision is also-made
for carrying a combination Allen key and Phillips head
screwdriver and is in the general form of a standard Allen
wrench having a long arm and a short arm normal to the long
arm. This provision constitutes a cylindrical cavity with an
opening at the intersection of the crossbar and stem and
extiending into the stem for distance adequate to accommo-
date the long arm of the combination Allen key and Phillips
head screwdriver, whicli preferably iy the Phillips head
portion. ‘This provision also provides a groove exiending
along the surface of the crossbar of such size and shape to
accommodate the short arm of the combiunation Allen key
and Phillips head screwdriver, which preferably is the Allen
key portion. An “O" ring is positioned within the cylindrical
cavity to provide a friction fit with the Phillips head screw-
driver poriion of the combination Allen key and Phillips
head screwdriver. An “O" ting may be positioned circum-
ferentially on the Allen Key portion so as to provide an
improved it within the corresponding groove as an alterna-
tive of in conjunction with the cylindrical cavity “O"” ring.

8 Clainty, 5 Drawing Sheets
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1
SKATEBOARD TOOL

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION

1. Field of the Invention

The present invention relates to specialty 1ools and acces:
sories for sporting goods, and particelarly 10 a multifunction
skateboard teol for use in repairing and adjusting skate-
boards.

2, Deseription:of the Related At

In recent years skatcboarding has become a popular
leisure time activity, Skateboards freguently require
maintenaiice, particulardly when used in competitive events
which require jumps and otheér athleétic mancuvers. The
skateboard may require adjustment or repair, which neces-
sitatgs using socket wrenches of differcnt sizes, a Phillips
head screwdriver andfor an Allen key for sccuring the
fasteners which retain the skate on the board, adjusting the
axles, etc. The typical skateboarder does not want to be
burdened by carrying around a tool box ar a plurality of
tools. There s a need for a combination, multifunction
skateboard tool which is compact in size and Tightweight for
easy portability, aud preferably pocket size so that it may be
convéniently carried by -the sKateboarder. The related art
describes various 100l conjigurations combining multiple
functions, The art of interest will be discussed in the order
of their perecived relevance to the present invention..

U.5. Pat. No. 4,747,736, issued on Oct. 4, 1988 to William
H. Brawner et al,, describes a fool kit for use by a
skateboarder; providing two sockets, two screw driver heads
and an Allen wrench for use in repairing or adjusting
skateboards. The Allen wrench is deployed by sepacating
two portions of the body of the tool kit, thus exposing thc
Allen wrench. This patent is distinguished from the present
invention by its lack an elongated handle for the Allen key
and in that it provides for only two sackets while the present
invention provides for three different sockets.

U.S. Pat. No. 4,926,721, issued on May 22, 199010 K, H.
Hsino, describes a tool Kithaving a variety of tool heads such
as o screwdriver and a sacket, all located within the handle

10
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removed before the kit is useful as a pipe and is subject to
loss when employed in the smoking mode.

British Patent specification 569,859, published on Jun. 12,
1945, describes n-combination 100l having four tool heads
held by u circular body. As shown, three Allen wrench heads
and a screwdriver bead are held by the circular body. This
patent is distinguished from the present invention in that no
sockets are provided by the patented device,

Intemational patent WO 89/03282, published on Apr. 20,
1989, describes a tool kit with an elongated body serving as
a handle.and capable of holding a single screwdriver head
selected from u plurality of screwdriver heads of differing
configuration siored within a magazine located within the
handle. This specification is distingtiished from the present
invention in that it fails to provide for sockets or an Allen
key and contains many separable parts which are subject to
loss.

None of the above inventions and patents, taken either
singularly or in combination, is seen to describe the instant
invention as claimed, Thus a skateboard tool solving the
aforetnentioned problems is desired,

SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION

The present invention is directed to a tool for use on a
skateboard and easily carred in a pants pocket of a user. The
tool fas a body that is in the:general shape of a “T" having
a crossbar bisected by a stem and provides for three sockets
of differing sizes, one of each being mounted at each end of
the crossbar and at the free end of the stem. Provision is also
made for carrying a combination Allen key and Phillips head

~ screwdriver and is-in the gencral form of a standard Allen

35

40

of the “T” shaped body of the kit, This patent is distin-

guished from the present invention by its lack of provision
for an Allen key.

U.S. Pat. No. 5,285,543, issued on Feb. 15, 1994 1o
Robert G, Rowe, describes a generally *“T""-shaped tool kit
having two fixed sockets and a fixed screwdriver at the
respective remote ends of the tool body. Provision is made
fora file to be stored within the lower partion of the “I" and
is deployable by extending it out of the body to n releasably
fixed position. This patent is distinguished from the present
invention by its lack of provision for an Allen key and in that
it provides only two-fixed sockets.

U.S. Pat. No. 5,524,313, issued on Jun, 11, 19960 K. 1.
Barahona, describes an in-line skate wheel and bearing tool

haying an Allen wrench-storage cavity withia the handle; a.

series of concentric staggered bearing tools and an Allen
wrench tip. This patent is distinguished from the present
inventon by its lack of provision for any sockets as is
required for skateboard adjustment or repair, &

U.S. Pat. No. 5,524,513, issued on Jul. 14, 1998 to Seals
et al., describes a combination smoking pipe and 100l kit
having u variéty of sockets and a double ended screwdriver
storable within the pipe stem having- & standard blade head
at one end and a Phillips head on.the other end. This patent
is distinguished from the present invention in that no Alten
key is provided. The double ended screwdriver must be

50
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wrench having a long arm and a short arm normal to the Jong
arm. This pravision constitutes # cylinddeal cavity with an
opening at the intersection of the crossbar and stem and
extending intp-the stem for a distance adequate to accom-
modate the long arm of the combination Allen key and
Phillips head screwdriver, which preferably is the Phillips
head portion; This provision also provides a groove extend-
ing along the suxface of the crossbar of such size and shape
to accontmodate the short arm of the combination Allen key
and Phillips head screwdriver, which preferable is the Allen
key portion. An “O" ring is positioned eithez about the short
arm of the-combination Allen key-Phillips head screwdyiver
for Frictionally fitting the groove in- the crossbar, or within
the cylindrical cavity to provide a friction fit with the
Phillips head screwdriver portion of the combination Allen
key and Phillips head screwdriver, '

Accordingly, it is a principal cbject of the invention io
provide a skateboard tool capable of being easily carried by
the user. )

Itiis another object of the invention to- provide a skate-
board tool having @ multiplicity of tool héads for-engage-
ment:with various elements of tlie skateboatd such as nuts
and. screws.

Ik is-a-further object of the invention to provide a skate-

“board tool in the form of a4 “T™ and having a socket for

engagement with a fiat Jocated on gach remote end of the
three members forming tie “T", each socket being a differ-
ent size {0 allow engagement with nuts of three different
sizes that may be present on the skateboard,

8ull' anotiher object of the invention is to provide a
combination Allen key and Phillips head screwdriver carried
within the skateboard tool and separable therefrom for use.

Stll another object of the invention is to provide a

‘skateboard tool hiaving a cylindrical eavity extendiiig from
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the interseclion of the “T” elenents axially into one of the
clements and 1o provide a friction fit sufficient to retain a
combination Allen key and Phillips Liead screwdriver ele-
ment when that element is not in use.

It is an object of the invention to prowde improved
elements and arrangements thereof for the purposes
described which is inexpensive, dependable and fully effec-
tive in-accomplishing its intended purposes.

These and other objects of the present: invention will
become veadily apparent upon furthier review of the follow-

- ing specification and drawings. :

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DP;waNGs

FIG. 1 is an environmental, perspective view of a skatc-
© board tool according 1o the present invention,

1.

FIG. 2Ais a detail view of the Allen key and Phillips head
screwdriver purﬁun of the skateboard 1ol according to the
present invention.

FIG. 3 is a vertical section view of a skateboard o0l
according to the present invention,

FIG. 3A is a detail view showing alternate placements of
the “O" ring for securing the combination tool insert,

Similar reference characters denote . corresponding fea-
wres consistently throughout the attached drawings.

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE
PREFERRED EMBODIMENT

The present invention is 8 “T** shaped tool useful i in the
repair and adjustment of skatehoards. The inventive tool has
a crossbar bisected by a stem and provides for three sockets
of differing sizes, one of cach being mounted at ¢ach end of
the crossbar and at the free end of the stem. Provision is also
made for carrying a combination Allen key and Phillips head
screwdriver element and iz in the general form of a standard
Allen wrench having a long arm and % short arm normal to
the long axm. This provision constitutes a cylindrical cavity
extending into the stem and a groove extending along the
surface of the crossbar useful for storage of the combination
Allen key and Phillips head screwdriver when not in use.

Referring to FIGS. 1 and 2, skateboard tool 10 includes
w1 shaped body 12 having a crossbar 14 hisected by a stem
18 and provides for first socket 16, second socket 20, and

FIG, 2 is an clevation view of the skateboard tool of FIG. -

4

~ socket 20 is mounted at the free end of stem 18 by means of
~ seconid nion-totatable socket mount 34, and third socket 24

is mounted at the opposite end of crossbar 14 by. means of
third non-rotatable socket mount 36, Allen kcy and Phillips
screwdriver 26 niay optxcmally be retdined in the T-shaped
body 12 by “Q ring 38 within cylindrical cavity 40, this
cavity having an opening at the interséction-of the crosshar
14 and stern 18 and extending into the Stémi 18 for a distance

-adequate to accommodate the long armi-29 of the combina-

- tion Allen key and Phillips head screwdriver 26. Groove 42
- extends along the surface of crossbar 14-and is of such size
"and shape fo accommodate the short arm 27 of combination

Allenkey and Phllhps head screwdriver 26. As seen in detail
FIG, 3g “O" ring 38 is held in position near tht opening of
cavity 40 by circuraferential “0” rmg seat 48 located

_ circumferentially within the wall of cavity 40.

In usc, skate tool 10 is storable on a user's-belt of in the

" user's pocket. When employed to work on & Uskiteboard, first

25

30

40

third socket 24 each of differing respectivessize, one of each

being mounted at eachi end of the-crossbar 14 and the free
end of the stem 18, respectively. As shown in” FIG. ‘3,
crossbar 114 has o groove 42 defined in ong. armm of the
crosshar:14.

Refeming to FIGS. 2 und 24, the combination Allen key
and Phillips head screwdriver 26 s in the general form of a
standard Allen wsench having a long arm 27 which termi-
nates in @ Phillips head 30, and . a short arm 29 which
preferably terminates in an Allen head 28 and is normal to

the long arm 27, “O”-ring 44 is located on the short arm 29

of the body of combination tool-26 within annular slot 46
adjacent the Allen head 28. In a preferred Q-ring 44 serves
to {rictionally retain the combination Allen key-Phillips head
screwdiver 26-in groove 42, as best:shown in FIG. 3.
Referring to FIGS. 3 and 3¢ there is showna cross-
gectional view and o detail view, rcspccnvely, of skateboard
tool 10 further xﬂustr;mng tie invention. As is seen in the
drawing; first socket 16 is mounted at one end of crossbar 14
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socket 16, second socket 20 and third socket 24 may be used
and preferably provide a range of sizes including:a ¥%i¢/inch
socket as socket £6, o ¥% inch socket as socket 20 and-a %2
inch sacket as socket 24, Bach socket is held in appropriate
reccsses of their reapective elongate members by non-

rotatable socket mounts 32, 34, and 36 so as to allow their

use to turn mut or screw heads of their respective size on a
skatehoard by grasping “T" shaped body 12 in an appropri-
ale manner so as to seive as a wiench. Allen key and Phillips
head screwdriver 26 are of an appropriate size to be useful
in working on a skateboard. When not ia use, Allen key and
Phillips head screwdriver 26 is preferably stored with the
long arm 27 within cylindrical cavity 40 and the shoxt arm
29 positioned. within groove 42 and held by “0" ring 44.

“7* shaped body 12 may be madé of an appropriate
material such as plastic or metal ‘and is of an appropriate
sizg, the length of stem 18 being preferably about four
inches, and that of crossbar 14 being somewhat shorter than
eightinches inlenpth. Sockets 16, 20, and 24 and respective
non-rotatable socket mounts 23; 34, and 36 are preferably
made of an appropriate metal material. Allen key and
Phillips head screwdriver 26 is of an appropriate size to be
useful in the repair of skatcboards and is made of an
appropriate matetial such as metal, YO" ring 38 is of rubber
or similar material and is sized 50 43 to hold the Phillips head
screwdriver portion of combination Adlen key and Phillips
head screwdrivér 26 by friction, bit to allow the same to be
pulled ontof cyhndncal cavity 40 for use, As is seen in FIG,
3a, “O" ring 38 is held by “O" ring seat 48 in “T" shaped
body 12 near the entrance of cylindrical cavity 40. “O" ring
38-and 'O” rlng 44 may be-employed in the same embodi-
ment of the invention or as allernatives in other embodi-
ments as desircd,

It is to be understood that the present invention is not
limited to the embodiment described above, but encom-
passes any and all embiodiments within the scope of the
following claims.

1 cluim:

1. A skateboard too] comprising:
a “T” shaped body formed: by a crossbar bisected by a
stem, said crossbar having opposite ends and an upper
surface defining & groove, said stem having a eylindri-
cal cavity with an cpemng at the intersection. of said
crossbar and an opposite free ¢nd, said body having
first and third sockefs non-rofatably mounted at the
respective ends of said cressbar, and a second socket
non-rotatably mounied af tlie free end of said stem; and

a combination Allen key and Phillips head screwddver
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‘5 6
said long arm, said combination element being remov- friction fit to retain said long arm of said combination Allen
ably insertable in said body such that said long arm key and Phillips head screwdriver element,

extends into the cylindrical cavity of said stem and sajd 6, The skateboard tool of claim I further comprising an
short arm is positioncd within the groove of fhe crogs.  “O e opoated within an annular slot surrounding gaid
bar, 5 Short arm of said combination elamcnt for frictionally retuin-
2 The skatebourd tool of claim 1 wherein cact of saig O The o In the ot defined in said crossbar
; o , e el g ) aim 5 further comprisiig an
sockets differs-in gize Irom each of the other said sockets, “O" ring mounted within an annular slot surrounding said
3.The skateboard tool of claim 1 wherein Said long. arm short arm of said combination element for frictionally retaiy.
of suid combination clement is Phillips head portion, ‘ ng said short arm in the groove defined in said crogshar,
4. The skateboard tool of elaim 1 wherein said short arm 10 8. The skateboard toal of claim 2 wherein said first socket
of said combination e!ement“isvu Allen key portion, 1s a%9g inch socket, said second socket is 4 % inch socket,

5. The skateboard tool of cluim lfwﬂier‘comprisingu “o" and said third socket is 2 % inch socket,
ring mounted within g circumferential seat located within
suid cylindrical cavity and so positioned as 10 provide a L I B
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EXHIBIT 2
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M{} ﬁ Welcome! Sign in or register,

FASHION ! MOTORS : DEALS i CLASSIFIEDS

Community  Customer Support

sBay Buyer Protection L mes

ack to Store | Listed in category:  Sporting Goods » Outdoor Sports > Skateboarding & Longhoarding > Other

Skateboards T-TOOL ALL-IN-ONE TOOL
Skateboards

ltem
condition:

Time left:  21d 02h (May 19, 2011 13:54:35 PDT)

Quantity: 11

Price:  US $4.49

New

9 available

Shipping: $5.00 Expedited Shipping See more services

See all details

Zoon unavailabie Enlaryge

Returns: No Retumns Accepted

eBay Buyer Protection
Covers your purehase price plus ¢
lLearn mote

Description ‘ ’ Shipping and payments

Delivery: Estimated between Wed. May. 4 and Thu, May.
5% .

nal shipping.

Add 1o Watch list

Seller info
tgm_skateboards ( 208226 W) ru
98.9% Positive feedback

Save this seller
See other items
&

Visit store: % TGM_Skateboards Online E-Bay Store

Other item info

ltem riumber: 370503223836

Item location: TGMSKATEBOARDS
Warehouse, United States

Ships to: Worldwide

Paymentis: PayPal, Visa/MasterCard,
Amex, Discover See details

History: 1 sold

Print | Report item

Share:

Seller assumes all responsibility for this listing.

Item specifics

Condition: New: A brand-new, unused, uriopened, undamaged item in its

original packaging (where packaging is ... Read more

TGM_Skateboards Online E-Bay Store

@

Visit my eBay store

Add this store to favorites | Sign up for newsletter

r“__“w Search Store ]

COMPLETE SKATEBOARDS | SKATEBOARD DECKS | BLANK DECK SINGLE | SHOES | $1.00 SALE!
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We Accept: 1=

Search Our E-Bay Store:

BEE AT

2 Nowp

-Serying Detrolt And the Warld Since 19991

163 CELEBRATING 10 VEARS AS EBAV'S
54, PREMIER SKATEBOARD SELLER

Ef ROERS S

Skateboards -TOO ALL-IN-ONE TOOL Skateboards

Skateboards T-TOOL ALL—I-ONE TOOL Skateboards

T-Handle Tool - The best tool for any skateboards. Allows you to tighten or loosen any bolt on the board,
and helps with interchanging parts.

WHY TGM?? TGM ALSO

Sells only Brand New products

IAIl Products are 1st Quality (unless specified in (he auction)

Is a core skate shop, not a warehouse or sports store.
Il of our orders are packed by skateboarder's.

Over 150,000 Satisfied E-Bay Customers
BEST PRICES GUARANTEED ?

We are E-Bay's Premier Skate Retailer
Over 1,000 skateboard items available

g

UNHETO STATES
FOSTAL SERVIEE

Your Delivery Person May Look
Different
All Products will be shipped within

5 days of payment received.

ALL SALES ARE FINAL, NO RETURNS

(l ’ AT TTIIIAT Y
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Questions and answers about this item

No questions or answers have been posted about this item.

Ask a question

Back to Store | Sell one like this

See what other people are watching

Return to top

Zorlac Complete Poweli Peralta Black Powell Peralta Winged
Pushead Catalog Color Jaw Bone Vintage Rare Ripper Skateboard
1990 NOS Patch HUGE

New New New

$9.99 $9.99 $16.95

3d 7h (0 bids) Buy Tt Now _ Buy It Now

About eBay | Security Center | Buyer Tools | Policies | Stores | Site Map | eBay official time | Tell us what you thirk

ment and Privacy Policy.

Razor Punk Skateboard
Grind Rail & Ramp

. Combo Set NEW!

New

$39.99
Buy It Now
Free shipping

Jay Adam - Fly Away
Skateboard Helmet

Used
$350.00

Buy It Now or Best Offer

1995-2011 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved. Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners. Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay






